
From: Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards <Andrew.Tauriainen@waterboards.ca.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2015 10:43 AM 
To: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; O'Hagan, John@Waterboards 
Cc: Hensley, Cindy D.@Waterboards; Olson, Samantha@Waterboards; Farwell Jensen, Jane; 
AndrewFlocchini@gmail.com; Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards; John A. Holdredge; Mrowka, 
Kathy@Waterboards; Paula Whealen (pwhealen@wbecorp.com) 
Subject: RE: Flocchini Estate LLC and Andrew J. Flocchini - Settlement Agreement  
  
The Prosecution Team is not aware of any evidence, in the record or otherwise, that would indicate an 

inability to pay the full liability in accordance with Paragraph 4 of the Settlement Agreement.  The 

Settlement Agreement is a negotiated agreement between the Prosecution Team and Mr. Flocchini and 
his team, and this request represents a material modification.  Nevertheless, if the Executive Director 

determines that a payment schedule is appropriate, the Prosecution Team will not object, provided that 
all other terms and conditions are retained and Mr. Flocchini continues to waive his right (and that of 

Flocchini Estate LLC) to request reconsideration of the approving order.   
 

Andrew Tauriainen, Attorney 
State Water Resources Control Board 
Office of Enforcement 
1001 I Street, 16th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
tel:     (916) 341-5445 
fax:    (916)341-5896 
atauriainen@waterboards.ca.gov 
 
***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or 
legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized 
interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the 
Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
and destroy all copies of the communication. 

 

mailto:Andrew.Tauriainen@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:D.@Waterboards
mailto:AndrewFlocchini@gmail.com
mailto:pwhealen@wbecorp.com
mailto:atauriainen@waterboards.ca.gov

